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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 11:21 AM
To: dorts@firstenergycorp.com
Cc: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Draft NRC telecon Summary
Attachments: 11 22 2011 DB NRC Telecon Summary.docx

Thanks 
 

From: dorts@firstenergycorp.com [mailto:dorts@firstenergycorp.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 8:00 AM 
To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel 
Cc: custerc@firstenergycorp.com 
Subject: Re: Draft NRC telecon Summary 
 
Sam.... no comments on the attached Telecon Summary.  
_____ 
Steve Dort 
DBNPS License Renewal 
 
 
 
From:        "CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel" <Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov>  
To:        "dorts@firstenergycorp.com" <dorts@firstenergycorp.com>, "custerc@firstenergycorp.com" <custerc@firstenergycorp.com>  
Cc:        Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource <Davis-BesseHearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Date:        12/02/2011 10:53 AM  
Subject:        Draft NRC telecon Summary  

 
 
 
Cliff and Steve:  
   
     Attached is a draft summary of our telephone conference on 11/22/201. Please let me know if you have any comments
   
Regards,  
Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús  
Project Manager  
Projects Branch 1  
Division of License Renewal  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Phone:  301-415-2946  
Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov  
   
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received 
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the 
original message. 
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LICENSEE: FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company 
   
FACILITY: Davis-Besse 
 
SUBJECT:  SUMMARY OF TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL HELD ON  NOVEMBER 22,  

2011 BETWEEN THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION AND 
FIRSTENERGY NUCLEAR OPERATING COMPANY, CONCERNING 
REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE 
DAVIS-BESSE, LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION (TAC. NO. ME4640) 

 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC or the staff) and representatives of FirstEnergy 
Nuclear Operating Company (FENOC or the applicant) held a telephone conference call on 
November 22, 2011, to discuss and clarify the applicant’s responses to the staff’s requests for 
additional information (RAIs) concerning the Davis-Besse, license renewal application.   
 
Enclosure 1 provides a listing of the participants and Enclosure 2 contains a description of the 
staff concerns discussed with the applicant, a brief description on the status of the items is also 
included. 
 
The applicant had an opportunity to comment on this summary. 
 
 
 

Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús 
License Renewal Branch, RPB1  
Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

 
Docket Number:50-346 
Enclosures:   
1. List of Participants 
2. List of Requests for Additional 
    Information 
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Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús 
License Renewal Branch, RPB1  
Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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Enclosure 1 

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL 
DAVIS-BESSE 

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 
 

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS 
NOVEMBER 22, 2011 

 

PARTICIPANTS AFFILIATIONS

 

Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 

Ata Istar NRC

Steve Dort FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company (FENOC)

Allen McAllister FENOC

Don Kosloff FENOC

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 
Enclosure 2 

 
 

 
REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 
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
November 22, 2011, to discuss and clarify the following response to requests for additional 
information (RAIs) concerning the license renewal application (LRA). 
 
Followup RAI B.2.1-2 (ASME Section XI general visual examiner qualification 
requirements) 
 
Discussion: 
 
The staff stated that although the response to Followup RAI B.2.1-2 provided in RAI 
response letter dated August 26, 2011 was acceptable, additional information provided 
by the applicant via e-mail was needed under the docket to support the staff review.  
The staff asked whether the applicant would docket the highlighted copy of the 
procedures sent to the staff by email on July 21, 2011. The applicant agreed to docket 
the highlighted procedure sections provided in the email dated July 21, 2011.  The 
applicant also stated that the highlighted procedure sections would be included in the 
next license renewal letter to the NRC. 
 
There was no further discussion, and the call was concluded. 
 
ACTION:  The applicant will include the highlighted procedure sections in the next 
license renewal letter to the NRC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Enclosure 2 

 
SUBJECT: Summary of Telephone Conference Call conducted on November 22, 2011 
 
 
 
DISTRIBUTION: 
 
 
HARD COPY: 
 
DLR RF 
 
E-MAIL: 
PUBLIC [or NON-PUBLIC, if applicable]  
RidsNrrDlr Resource 
RidsNrrDlrRpb1 Resource 
RidsNrrDlrRpb2 Resource 
RidsNrrDlrRarb Resource 
RidsNrrDlrRapb Resource 
RidsNrrDlrRasb Resource 
RidsNrrDlrRerb Resource 
RidsNrrDlrRpob Resource 
--------------------- 
PCooper  
BHarris 
SCuadrado                                                                                                                                
EMiller 
MMahoney 
ICouret, OPA 
TReilly, OCA 
BHarris, OGC 
 
 


